Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Regular Commission Meeting
Wednesday, September 18, 2013, 6:30 PM
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 at 6:30 p.m. Present were Mayor James DuBois, Vice-
Mayor Kimberly Glas-Castro, Commissioners Erin Flaherty, Michael O’Rourke and
Kathleen Rapoza, Town Manager Dale S. Sugerman, Attorney Matt Ramenda, and Town
Clerk Vivian Mendez.

Attorney Matt Ramenda served as Town Attorney for Thomas Baird.
Town Clerk Mendez performed the roll call.
Mayor DuBois led the pledge of allegiance.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS

1. Presentation by Palm Beach County Inspector General Sheryl G. Steckler

Inspector General Sheryl G. Steckler showed a PowerPoint presentation (see attached Exhibit
E‘A”)'

The Commission thanked Ms. Steckler for her presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Karen Mahnk, Library Director, provide an overview of upcoming activities at the
Library. She invited the Commission and Town Manager to participate in the “Read for
the Record” program through the Palm Beach County Literacy Coalition by reading to
children at the Library on October 3, 2013 and advised that the book this year is “Otis”
by Lauren Long.

CONSENT AGENDA:

2. Approving an OQutside Activity of the Town Manager
3. Scheduling the Special Call Final Public Hearing on the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for Wednesday, September 25, 2013

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner O’Rourke to approve the Consent
Agenda; Commissioner Rapoza made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Member Aye Nay Other
Commissioner Flaherty X
Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 1

September 18, 2013



Commissioner O’Rourke
Commissioner Rapoza
Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro
Mayor DuBois

Motion passed 5-0.

el b

PUBLIC HEARINGS - ORDINANCES ON FIRST READING:

4. Ordinance No. 14-2013 Approval of a Staff Initiated Text Amendment to
Modify Chapter 22, Article III, of the Town Code of Ordinances Entitled
""Mobile Vendors" Providing for Amendments Pertaining to Food and
Merchandise Sales and Service by Mobile Vendors in the Town

Town Manager Sugerman and Community Development Department Director Nadia
DiTommaso explained the item (see attached Exhibit “B”).

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner O’Rourke to adopt Ordinance 14-
2013 on First Reading; Commissioner Rapoza made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Member
Commissioner Flaherty
Commissioner O’Rourke
Commissioner Rapoza
Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro
Mayor DuBois

Motion passed 5-0.

ye Nay Other

Pl g

Attorney Ramenda read the Ordinance into the record by title only.

NEW BUSINESS:

5. Resolution No. 31-09-13 Approving an Annual Marina Parking Permit Pilot
Program

Town Manager Sugerman explained the item (see attached Exhibit “C”).
Commissioner Flaherty asked if this is just a Marina parking pass.
Town Manager Sugerman stated “yes”.

Commissioner Flaherty asked about fees 44 and 45 on the fee schedule for Resident Only
Decal and Resident and Non-Resident Decal (see attached Exhibit “D).

Town Manager Sugerman explained that those fees were added to the fee schedule in
November of 2011. He stated that it might need to be revised.

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 2
September 18, 2013



Commissioner O’Rourke asked if the fee for the Annual Marina Parking Permit were to
be amended would it have to go through this process.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that any modifications to any fee needs to be done
by the Commission at a Public Meeting in the form of a Resolution.

Commissioner O’Rourke asked if there are any notice requirements.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that the item would be noticed in the usual manner
with the publication of the agenda in advance of the meeting.

Mayor DuBois explained that before the new Marina was developed the Town had an
annual pass and asked if the fee and language regarding its operation was reviewed.

Town Manager Sugerman stated “no”.

Mayor DuBois thinks that the annual fee was eliminated because of language in a grant
the Town received.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner Flaherty to approve Resolution 31-
09-13; Commissioner O’Rourke made the second.

Mayor DuBois asked if the $100 is appropriate.
Commissioner Flaherty thinks $100 is a good start.

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that the Town allows overnight parking at the Marina for
$25.00 and questioned whether people would just buy the $100 parking pass instead.

Mayor DuBois thinks that the parking pass and the overnight pass are different things.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that this item does not differentiate between the
annual parking pass and the overnight parking pass. He stated that the annual parking
permit provides that one could park in any metered parking space for a payment of a
$100 annual permit.

Mayor DuBois suggested that the annual parking permit per twelve (12) hour period or
other limitation.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that the Marina Task Force recommended a
schedule for different types of parking activities. His understanding was that the
Commission was not ready to move forward with the Marina Task Force
recommendations and directed that a $100 Annual Marina Parking Permit be
implemented and that is what is presented for Commission consideration.

Mayor DuBois did not think that the intent was for the annual parking permit to be used
in place of the overnight parking permit. He asked if a boater launches their boat at 8:00
am and returns at 8:00 am the next day what fees have they incurred.

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 3
September 18, 2013



Town Manager Sugerman explained that the boater should be charged a $10 launch fee
and a $25 overnight parking fee for a total of $35.

Mayor DuBois asked if the same boater returns at 7:59 am do they still pay the overnight
parking fee.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that the overnight parking fee is incurred when the
sun sets.

Mayor DuBois suggested that the Annual Marina Parking Permit be limited to a daily
launch and that was his intention when he brought this item forward.

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that the County charges $35 for an annual permit.
Mayor DuBois stated that includes parking for a long as desired.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that the County locks the gates at night and does not
open until the next morning and typically allow overnight parking.

Mayor DuBois requested that the motion be modified to include a 25 hour limit on the
launch.

Commissioner O’Rourke stated that the intention of this parking pass was to increase the
traffic at the Marina and thinks that should be the major role. He thinks by creating
different types of passes that the Town cannot sell the idea that the Town has something
to offer to bring the boaters to the Marina to launch their boat. He thinks that the parking
permit should be presented as a bargain with no limitations on use. He asked how much
traffic would the Marina get from people who would buy the Annual Marina Parking
Permit for overnight parking.

Town Manager Sugerman stated that this concept for an Annual Marina Parking Permit
was born out of a brief discussion at a Commission Budget Workshop and it flies in the
face of the work the Marina Task Force did. He explained that the Marina Task Force
addressed all of these issues and came up with a series of recommendations including a
reconfiguration of the parking lot; providing for free launching, but paying for parking;
and different types of parking that is paid for including overnight parking. He had hoped
that when the Commission accepted the Marina Task Force report that it would follow.
He does not believe that the proposed Annual Marina Parking Permit for $100 will
generate any business. He thinks it will cause the Town to lose money because right now
the only place that one would pay for parking is in the circle of the Marina and the only
people using that parking are those that use the dive boats. He stated that what will
happen is the dive boat owners will buy the $100 permits and are going to use those
parking space under the permit a lot more than their customers who pay for parking in
those spaces.

Mayor DuBois stated that this is a complete misunderstanding of the intent and that the
only intent that he had on this item was for trailed boats and not for the upland parking or
the parking meters.

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 4
September 18, 2013



Town Manager Sugerman stated that the trailer parking space are not currently metered
and that boaters that bring their boat by trailer to the Marina are only paying to launch.
He explained that the recommendations of the Marina Task Force have not been
implemented.

Mayor DuBois stated that his intention was that in the interim that the Annual Parking
Permit be used to determine if there is some interest only for “ramping” which is the $10
launch fee. He stated that if this item will affect all of the parking at the Marina that he
will not vote for it.

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that it was her understanding that this was also for the
boat trailers only.

Mayor DuBois recommended that the item be changed to specify that the Parking Permit
is for the use of the ramp and that it is for a twenty-four (24) hour period.

Commissioner O’Rourke spoke in opposition of the change because this is changing what
the Commission is doing and thinks there needs to be proper notice and withdrew his
second to the motion.

NOTE: At the October 2, 2013 Commission Meeting the Minutes were amended to
include the following statement by Mayor DuBois:

“Mayor DuBois read, “Mayor DuBois recommended that the item be changed to specify
that the Parking Permit is for the use of the ramp and that it is for a twenty-four (24) hour
period. Commissioner O'Rourke spoke in opposition of the change because this is
changing what the Commission is doing and thinks there needs to be proper notice and
withdrew his second to the motion” from page 5 of the Regular Commission Meeting
Minutes of September 18, 2013. He wanted to clarify that it was not his intent to request
a large change in the advertised item on the agenda it was only intended that the item be
modified and brought back to the Commission on another agenda. He stated that he
would generally not “pull the rug” out from under an agenda item and ask for it to be
completely changed’.”

Commissioner O’Rourke withdrew his second to the motion and Commissioner
Flaherty withdrew the motion.

Mayor DuBois asked if the Commission wants to pursue the recommendations of the
Marina Task Force which included parking related issues. He suggested that the
recommendations from the Marina Task Force be revisited by the Commission.

The Commission reach consensus for the Marina Task Force recommendations to be
placed on an upcoming Commission agenda.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that the reconfiguration of the parking lot as
recommended by the Marina Task Force requires modification of the Interlocal
Agreement with Palm Beach County. He stated that staff has been waiting for Palm

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 5
September 18, 2013



Beach County to advise if they are receptive to modifying the Interlocal Agreement. He
advised that he has a verbal agreement with Palm Beach County that they are fine with
the modifications to the Interlocal Agreement and a formal letter was sent from him to
Palm Beach County regarding the Interlocal Agreement.

Mayor DuBois asked how long it would take to implement the Marina Task Force
recommendations.

Town Manager Sugerman stated that once Palm Beach County approves the modification

to the Interlocal Agreement that the Marina Task Force recommendations regarding the

parking could be implemented within ninety (90) days. He requested that the item be

withdrawn from the agenda.

The Commission reached consensus to withdraw the item from the agenda.

6. Award of Contract for Lake Park Tennis Center Tennis Court Resurfacing,
RFP No. 104-13 to Fast-Dry Courts, Inc

Town Manager Sugerman explained the item (see attached Exhibit “E”).

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked if the $9,176 would be encumbered this Budget Year.

Town Manager Sugerman stated “yes”.

Commissioner Rapoza asked where the $9,176 would come from.

Town Manager Sugerman stated that the funds would come from the Capital
Improvement line item in the Recreation Department budget.

Commissioner O’Rourke asked if alternate #1 the resurfacing of the walkway included
any provisions to elevate the drainage issue.

Town Manager Sugerman explained that this project does address attempting to control
the drainage.

Mayor DuBois asked what color the courts will be.

Richard Pittman, Project Manager, stated that the interior of the court will be a United
State Tennis Association (USTA) approved blue and the exterior will be a USTA
approved green.

Mayor DuBois asked if the tennis nets meet the USTA standards.

Project Manager Pittman stated that he believes that the nets conform to the USTA
standards.

Motion: A motion was made by Commissioner O’Rourke to approve contracting
with Fast-Dry Courts, Inc. in the amount of $42,245.00 to perform the requirements

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 6
September 18, 2013



of Bid No. 104-2013 and establish a contingency of $4,225.00.; Commissioner
Rapoza made the second.

Commissioner O’Rourke stated that this project will resurface the courts that will put
them is a playable condition that is match level compatible. He thanked the staff for their
work on the project. He stated that this is an important project for the Town to put
together programs for the youth in the community. This is an asset that the Town is
improving and is an asset that is going to let the Town bring children to a place where
they can get involved in programs.

Commissioner Rapoza asked what is the start date for the project.

Town Manager Sugerman stated that the grant requirements specify that construction
must be complete by December 31, 2013 and the grant must be closed out by January 30,
2014.

Mayor DuBois asked if there are other amenities that the Town should consider
improving to match the quality of the court surfaces.

Commissioner O’Rourke stated that one of the complaints is about the restrooms and
thinks it can be addressed in the future.

Vote on Motion:

Commission Member
Commissioner Flaherty
Commissioner O’Rourke
Commissioner Rapoza
Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro
Mayor DuBois

Motion passed 5-0.

ye Nay Other

el e

TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Attorney Ramenda no comments.

Town Manager Sugerman stated that the Public Workshop scheduled for September 28,
2013 has been cancelled/postponed to a future date to be announced. He stated that the
Audit Committee held a meeting on September 13, 2013 and have recommended two (2)
firms to the Town Manager and Commission. He asked the Commission for direction on
if they want to hear presentations, how many presentations that the Commission wants to
receive and on what date.

The Commission reached consensus to direct the Town Manager to negotiation with the
two (2) recommended firms and for the two (2) recommended firms to make
presentations. The Town Manager is to report on the negotiations at the November 6,
2013 Commission Meeting.

Commissioner Flaherty requested that a Proclamation be presented to Lisa Colgan for
her years of service of the Library Board.

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 7
September 18, 2013



The Commission reached consensus to present Ms. Colgan with a Proclamation.

Commissioner Rapoza Congratulated Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro for her appoint to a
Florida League of Cities Urban Administration Committee. She stated that she was glad
to see new visitors reported on the website report. She congratulated the September
Home of the Month winner. She stated that Community Garden was included in a Focus
article in the Palm Beach Post on August 22, 2013.

Commissioner O’Rourke asked if the nominations for appointment for Town Boards
will be on the October 2, 2013 Commission meeting agenda.

Town Manager Sugerman stated “yes”.

Commissioner O’Rourke stated that he will be attended the Florida League of Cities
Policy Committee meetings in Jacksonville, Florida. He stated that he is on the Growth
Management and Economic Development Committee.

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro advised that she will be attending the Florida League of Cities
Policy Committee meetings in Jacksonville, Florida and that she is on the Urban
Administrative Committee.

Mayor DuBois stated that he was approached by someone interested in selling Christmas
trees in Kelsey Park and wanted to know how to proceed and advised the person to
contact Town Manager Sugerman.

Town Manager Sugerman stated that the Town will have to look at the Code to determine
whether such activity is allowed in the park, which is a public space. The Town
Commission would have to determine that an individual vendor using a public space for a
for-profit venture serves a public purpose.

Mayor DuBois stated that there was an article in the Palm Beach Post regarding rabies in
kittens found in Lake Park. He explained that he contact Sonia Isger at the Palm Beach
Post regarding the article. He stated that after some investigation it was concluded that
the kitten was not found in Lake Park. He explained that he asked Town Manager
Sugerman to look into the issue and the report from Animal Care and Control was that
there have been no finds of rabies in Lake Park for at least five (5) years. He stated that
the Town cares about animals and the care of animals, the Town is patrolled by Animal
Care and Control.

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 8
September 18, 2013



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to
adjourn by Commissioner Rapoza and seconded by Commissioner Flaherty, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

N e Y

Mayor James DuBois

eputy Town Clerk, Shari Canada, CMC

Ve S

Town Clerk, Vivian Mendez, CMC B

Approved on this <2 of (Q(v folbe s 203

Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 9
September 18, 2013



|jedauan) Jojoadsu| ‘Ua|}2931S o) |AIdysS

JUBWIUIBA0D) Ul }3Sni] d1qnd Buioueyug




9 HOV3d INTVd
3S ‘IIX I101LHY

- JONVNIQHO
NG dOLO3IdSNI










